
           
The City of Muskogee encourages participation from all citizens in public meetings if participation
is not possible due to disability, please notify the City Clerk in writing at least forty-eight hours
prior to the scheduled meeting and necessary accommodations will be made. (ADA/36). 

AGENDA

Muskogee Airport Board Meeting
May 16, 2018

4:00 PM
Muskogee-Davis Regional Airport Terminal 

1201 Sabre Street
Muskogee, OK

 

Roll Call

           
1 Consider approval of Airport Board Minutes of April 18, 2018 meeting.(Perline Boyattia)
 

2 Consider approval of Financial Statements of April 2018.(Perline Boyattia)
 

3 Consider approval of the highest bids for a five-year lease of Muskogee-Davis Regional
Airport’s grazing land beginning June 1st, 2018 and ending May 31st 2023 (Drew Saffell)

 

4 Consider approval to allow airport staff to advertise for bid 72.3 acres of
Muskogee-Davis Regional Airport land for the sole-purpose of hay bailing.(Drew Saffell)
 

 

5 Airport Manager's Report ( Drew Saffell)
 

6 New Business
("any matter not known about or which could not be reasonably foreseen 24 hours
before the meeting") (Perline Boyattia)

 

Adjourn



   
Airport Board Agenda 1.           
Meeting Date: 05/16/2018  
Initiator: Robin Orman, Office Administrator
Department: Assistant City Manager
Staff Information Source:

Information
AGENDA ITEM TITLE:
Consider approval of Airport Board Minutes of April 18, 2018 meeting.(Perline Boyattia)

BACKGROUND:

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

Fiscal Impact

Attachments
April 18 AB min 



MINUTES
Muskogee Airport Board Meeting 

 
Wednesday, April 18, 2018

 
The Members of the Muskogee Airport Board, City of Muskogee, met at 4;00 pm on April 18, 2018 at
the Muskogee-Davis Regional Airport Terminal, 1201 Sabre Street, Muskogee, Oklahoma. 

Meeting was called to order and Chairman Perline Boyattia called the roll as follows:
 

Present: Perline Boyattia, Chairman; Mayor Bob Coburn, Board Member; Dr. Michael Soper, Board
Member; Daniel Miller, Vice Chairman; Tim Wheeler, Board Member 

Absent: Weldon Stout, Board Member; Dan Hall, Board Member 

Staff
Present:

Drew Saffell, Airport Manager; Mike Stewart, Assistant City Manager; Nan Warren,
Administrator; 

               
1     Consider approval of Airport Board Minutes of March 21, 2018 meeting. (Perline

Boyattia)
  

 
  Motion was made by Vice Chairman Daniel Miller, seconded by Board Member

Mayor Bob Coburn 

  AYE: Chairman Perline Boyattia, Board Member Mayor Bob Coburn, Board
Member Dr. Michael Soper, Vice Chairman Daniel Miller, Board Member
Tim Wheeler 

Carried - Unanimously 

 
2     Consider approval of Financial Statements of March 2018.(Perline Boyattia).   
 
  Motion was made by Board Member Mayor Bob Coburn, seconded by Vice

Chairman Daniel Miller 

  AYE: Chairman Perline Boyattia, Board Member Mayor Bob Coburn, Board
Member Dr. Michael Soper, Vice Chairman Daniel Miller, Board Member
Tim Wheeler 

Carried - Unanimously 

 
3     Consider approval of the purchase of a new Toro GM7200 Zero-Turn mower from

Professional Turf Products, L.P. using FY2019 airport funds at the NIPA contract price
of $19,691.30 or take other necessary action. 
 

  

 
  Motion was made by Vice Chairman Daniel Miller, seconded by Board Member Dr.



  Motion was made by Vice Chairman Daniel Miller, seconded by Board Member Dr.
Michael Soper 
Approve the purchase of a new Toro GM7200 Zero-Turn mower from Professional
Turf Products, L.P. using FY2019 airport funds at the NIPA contract price of
$19,691.30.

Drew reported to the board the need for zero-turn mower. Drew recommended
approval. Discussion followed. Mayor Coburn asked where the company
Professional Turf products, L.P. was based, which is in Tulsa. There was no local
company to make this purchase. 

  AYE: Chairman Perline Boyattia, Board Member Mayor Bob Coburn, Board
Member Dr. Michael Soper, Vice Chairman Daniel Miller, Board Member
Tim Wheeler 

Carried - Unanimously 

 
4     Drew Saffell presented the Airport Report.   
 
5     No New Business to discuss.   
 

No further business to come before the Airport Board, Chairman Boyattia adjourned the meeting at 4:25
p.m.



   
Airport Board Agenda 2.           
Meeting Date: 05/16/2018  
Initiator: Robin Orman, Office Administrator
Department: Assistant City Manager
Staff Information Source:

Information
AGENDA ITEM TITLE:
Consider approval of Financial Statements of April 2018.(Perline Boyattia)

BACKGROUND:

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

Fiscal Impact

Attachments
AB fin april 2018 









   
Airport Board Agenda 3.           
Meeting Date: 05/16/2018  
Initiator: Robin Orman, Office Administrator
Department: Assistant City Manager
Staff Information Source:

Information
AGENDA ITEM TITLE:
Consider approval of the highest bids for a five-year lease of Muskogee-Davis Regional
Airport’s grazing land beginning June 1st, 2018 and ending May 31st 2023 (Drew Saffell)

BACKGROUND:
The Airport’s current grazing leases end on May 31st, 2018.  In April 2018, airport staff put the
grazing land out for bid.  The City received many bids and the highest bids for each lot are
listed below.  The bid tabulation sheet is attached for reference.  These bids are complete and
meet the requirements of both the Airport and the City of Muskogee.  
 
Lot 1, Tract 1 – Jim Chappell $4,843.13
Lot 2, Tract 2 – Curt Daubs $6,621.00
Lot 3, Tracts 3, 4, 5 – Triple J Ranch $34,930.00
Lot 4, Tracts 6, 7 – Kay Anderson $16,415.00
Lot 5, Tract 8 – Triple J Ranch $3,040.00
Lot 6, Tract 9 – Tommy Thomas $6,100.00
Lot 7, Tract 10 – Tommy Thomas $1,500.00
Lot 8, Tract 11, 12, 13 – Triple J Ranch $36,558.00
Lot 9, Tract 14 -  Jim Chappell $11,017.84
 

RECOMMENDED ACTION:
Approve the highest bids for a 5-year lease of Muskogee-Davis Regional Airport’s grazing land
beginning June 1st, 2018 and ending May 31st, 2023 or take other necessary action. 

Fiscal Impact
FUNDING SOURCE:
The highest grazing bids total $121,024.97 for the five-year term.  These bids total
$24,204.99 in yearly grazing revenue for the airport during the five-year term beginning June
1 st, 2018.  
 

Attachments
AP Grazing Tab sheet 



Tabulation Sheet Bid Item: Grazing Leases Airport/Old Landfill
City of Muskogee Date: 5/3/2018

Department: Muskogee-Davis Regional Airport

Approved by Purchasing:

Approved by City Council:

Vendors > Dan Leatherman
Airport

Lot 1 Tract #1 No Bid
Lot 2 Tract #2 No Bid
Lot 3 Tract #3,4,5 No Bid
Lot 4 Tract #6,7 No Bid
Lot 5 Tract #8 No Bid
Lot 6 Tract #9 No Bid
Lot 7 Tract #10 No Bid
Lot 8 Tract #11,12,13 No Bid
Lot 9 Tract #14 No Bid

Old Landfill
Lot 1 Tract # NA $20,800.00

Witnessed by: Approved by:





Tabulation Sheet Bid Item: Grazing Leases Airport/Old Landfill
City of Muskogee Date: 5/3/2018

Department: Muskogee-Davis Regional Airport

Approved by Purchasing: Date:

Approved by City Council: Date:

Vendors > Travis O'Neal Curt Daubs Triple J Ranch Jacky Reese Tommy Thomas
Airport

Lot 1 Tract #1 $3,000.00 No Bid $1,800.80 No Bid No Bid
Lot 2 Tract #2 $3,000.00 $6,621.00 $3,524.80 No Bid No Bid
Lot 3 Tract #3,4,5 $30,001.50 No Bid $34,930.00 No Bid No Bid
Lot 4 Tract #6,7 $12,080.00 No Bid $14,523.00 No Bid No Bid
Lot 5 Tract #8 $1,500.00 No Bid $3,040.00 No Bid No Bid
Lot 6 Tract #9 $4,808.15 $5,713.00 No Bid $5,200.00 $6,100.00
Lot 7 Tract #10 $300.00 No Bid No Bid $800.00 $1,500.00
Lot 8 Tract #11,12,13 $29,200.00 No Bid $36,558.00 No Bid No Bid
Lot 9 Tract #14 $9,703.00 No Bid $6,913.80 No Bid No Bid

Old Landfill
Lot 1 Tract # NA $13,725.00 No Bid No Bid No Bid No Bid

Witnessed by: Approved by:



   
Airport Board Agenda 4.           
Meeting Date: 05/16/2018  
Initiator: Robin Orman, Office Administrator
Department: Assistant City Manager
Staff Information Source:

Information
AGENDA ITEM TITLE:
Consider approval to allow airport staff to advertise for bid 72.3 acres of Muskogee-Davis
Regional Airport land for the sole-purpose of hay bailing.(Drew Saffell)
 

BACKGROUND:
Airport staff has identified 72.3 acres of Airport land, in four separate lots, that could be
advertised for bid for the purpose of hay bailing.  Airport maintenance staff presently maintains
the identified land and it is outside of all airfield object-free area boundaries.  The identified
land, if used for hay bailing, both has the potential to bring additional revenue to the airport and
reduces the amount of land that must be maintained by airport staff.  Maps of this land is
attached for reference.
 

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

Approve airport staff to advertise for bid the identified 72.3 acres if Muskogee-Davis Regional Airport land for
the sole-purpose of hay bailing or take other necessary action. 

Fiscal Impact

Attachments
Hay Meadow Maps 



11.30 Acre
Hay Meadow



29.50 Acre
Hay Meadow



20.00 Acre
Hay Meadow



11.50 Acre
Hay Meadow



   
Airport Board Agenda 5.           
Meeting Date: 05/16/2018  
Initiator: Robin Orman, Office Administrator
Department: Assistant City Manager
Staff Information Source:

Information
AGENDA ITEM TITLE:
Airport Manager's Report ( Drew Saffell)

BACKGROUND:

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

Fiscal Impact

Attachments
No file(s) attached.



   
Airport Board Agenda 6.           
Meeting Date: 05/16/2018  
Initiator: Robin Orman, Office Administrator
Department: Assistant City Manager
Staff Information Source:

Information
AGENDA ITEM TITLE:
New Business
("any matter not known about or which could not be reasonably foreseen 24 hours before the
meeting") (Perline Boyattia)

BACKGROUND:

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

Fiscal Impact

Attachments
No file(s) attached.


	Agenda
	_1.   _1.__7331
	    April 18 AB min
	_2.   _2.__7332
	    AB fin april 2018
	_3.   _3.__7333
	    AP Grazing Tab sheet
	_4.   _4._Hay- Bailing
	    Hay Meadow Maps
	_5.   _5._Muskogee Regional Davis Airport Board
	_6.   _6.__7335

